HOUSE FI NANCE COW TTEE
January 27, 2005
1:42 p.m

CALL TO ORDER

Co- Chair Chenault called the House Finance Commttee neeting
to order at 1:42:23 PM

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representative M ke Chenault, Co-Chair
Representative Kevin Meyer, Co-Chair
Representative Bill Stoltze, Vice-Chair
Representati ve M ke Hawker
Representative Jim Holm

Represent ati ve Reggi e Joul e
Representative M ke Kelly

Representati ve Bruce Weyhrauch

VEMBERS ABSENT

Representative Eric Croft
Representative Ri chard Foster
Representative Carl Mses

ALSO PRESENT

Marci e Kennai, Deputy Director, Ofice of Children's

Servi ces, Departnent of Health and Social Services, Joel
G | bertson, Comm ssioner, Departnment of Health & Soci al
Servi ces; Joanne G bbens, Program Adm nistrator, Ofice of
Children’s Services, Departnent of Health and Soci al

Servi ces

GENERAL SUBJECT(S) :

OVERVI EW — OFFI CE OF CHI LDREN S SERVI CES

The followi ng overview was taken in |log note format. Tapes
and handouts wll be on file wth the House Finance
Comm ttee through the 24th Legislative Session, contact 465-
6814. After the 24th Legislative Session they wll be
avai l abl e through the Legislative Library at 465-3808.

TI ME SPEAKER DI SCUSSI ON
1:42:30 PM | Co-Chair I ntroduced the commttee nenbers and
Chenaul t Ms. Kennai from the Departnent of

Heal th and Soci al Servi ces.

1:43: 33 PM | MARCI E KENNAI , Ref erenced a handout fromthe Al aska
DEPUTY Depart nent of Health and Soci al
Dl RECTOR, Services entitled “Ofice of Children's

House Fi nance Committee 1 01/27/05 1:42 P. M



OFFI CE OF

CHI LDREN S
SERVI CES,
DEPARTMENT OF
HEALTH AND
SQOCI AL

SERVI CES

Services” (copy on file). She reviewed
preventi on and wel | - bei ng services
provi ded, as shown on pages 2 and 3 of
t he handout .

1: 45:

46

PM

Ms. Kennai

Identified the clientele of the Ofice
of Children’s Services (OCS) in FYO04,
page 4, and reviewed the Child
Protection Programon page 5. She

poi nted out the conponents of the Child
and Fam |y Services Review (CFSR) and
the final report received in Septenber
2002.

1: 48:

24

PM

Ms. Kennai

Continued to explain the program

i nprovenent plan on page 6 and covered
the highlights of the program shown on
pages 7-9. She enphasi zed that the
mal treatment of children in foster
hones needed to be reduced. Areas of

i nprovenents needed are in safety,

per nanency, and wel | bei ng.

1: 51:

59

PM

Ms. Kennai

Ref erenced page 10 and hi ghli ght ed
conmponents of Online Resources for the
Chil dren of Al aska (ORCA) as a nethod
to i nprove accountability and

per f or mance.

1: 53:

38

PM

Ms. Kennai

Shared National Data Indicators for

Saf ety and Per manency (copy on file.)
In response to a question from Co-Chair
Chenaul t, provided data for the

nati onal standard of incidence of child
mal treatnment in foster care.

1: 55:

59

PM

Vi ce-Chair
Stoltze

Asked if there are any problenms wth
the Indian Child Welfare Act (I CW)
regardi ng achi evenent of targeted
percentages. He asked if the dua
systemis a factor. M. Kennai said
that 1 CWA has not been a barrier. She
stated that of the 2000 children in
care, 63 percent are Al aska Nati ve.
She mai ntained that working with triba
partners has been a positive
experience.

1: 58: 19 PM

Me. Kennai

Spoke of the investnents nade | ast year
by the legislature and their effects on
the program as found on page 13 of the
handout. She noted that 26 new
positions were added, which helped to

I npl enent various plans of service and
to respond in a nmuch nore tinely way to
I nvestigate cases, especially high

House Fi nance Committee

2 01/ 27/05 1:42 P. M




priority cases. A vigorous Quality
Assurance Program has al so been
devel oped, she added.

2:02:40 PM

Ms. Kennai

Continued to explain the results of
investnment in the systemas portrayed
on page 14. She spoke of the new
resources used to devel op an aut onat ed
case managenent and financial paynents
system for QOCS.

2:04:21 PM

Representati ve
Joul e

Asked if the field workers have a | ot
of paperwork and if they have any
assistance. M. Kennai replied that
there is a |ot of paperwork that goes
along with the job, and ORCA will help
accommodat e that by streanlining the
process. She noted that at first ORCA
was nore work, but nowis saving tine.
She suggested that a workl oad study be
done.

2:07:53 PM

Ms. Kennai

Qutlined fundi ng source conparisons for
FYO3 to FYO6. She referred to page 15
and 16 to explain investnments in the
system such as the Rasmusson
Foundation, tribal partnerships, and
Casey Fam |y Prograns. She pointed out
the high proportion of Al aska Native
children comng into the system

2:12:46 PM

Representati ve
Joul e

Asked if tribes are involved in the OCS
process. Ms. Kennai replied that they
are. Representative Joule asked if
there is any effect fromthe attorney
general decision. She clarified that
there was a recent attorney genera

deci sion regarding child investigation,
but it does not affect social services.

2:16: 31 PM

Me. Kennai

El aborated on ongoi ng chal | enges to
OCS, as found on page 17 of the
handout. She revi ewed budget requests
for 2006 on page 18. She explained the
need for 34 new positions, increased
funding for training, and |licensure
fees. She requested funds to pay for
foster hone recruitnment expenses and to
expand voluntary post adoption services
as well as restore Fam |y Preservation
f undi ng.

2:20: 16 PM

Representati ve
Hol m

Asked if there is a citizens’ review
panel and who is on it. M. Kenna
replied that it is made up of citizens
who woul d revi ew policies and
procedures, but they could al so review
cases. She related that town hal
neetings are being held to obtain

House Fi nance Committee

3 01/27/05 1:42 P. M




citizen input. Representative Holm
poi nted out that federal requirenents
require such a panel. He asked if it
is currently functioning. M. Kenna
replied that the panel is just getting

start ed.
2:22:57 PM | Representative |[Expressed concern about the incidence
Hol m of maltreatnent in foster care. He

asked when the 26 new positions would
be hired. M. Kennai clarified that
all 26 new positions have been hired.
O 321 positions, 18 are currently
vacant. |n response to a question
about the breakdown of the new
positions, Ms. Kennai replied that 8
positions are to support ORCA, 12
positions are to address foster parent
I ssues, and 14 are “on the street”.
Representati ve Hol m comented that it
is troubling that so few of the new
hires are directly related to reducing
hi gh mal treat nent nunbers, and he
wondered if it is a band-aid approach.
Ms. Kennai clarified that it is not
just about positions, and enphasi zed
that a workload study is needed for a
vari ety of reasons. M. Kenna
expl ai ned the hone study process for
foster care and proposed that a
stricter screening process be used.

2:29:05 PM | Ms. Kennali Spoke about the need for nore support
and training for foster care parents.
Representati ve Hol mrepeated his
concern about the treatnent of foster
care children. He related a story
about the existence of children s hones
in an earlier era, and suggested that
there m ght be other solutions. He
enphasi zed that the state has a
responsibility to assure that these
children are not at risk.

2:31:31 PM | Co-Chair Meyer |[Referred to the goal to have 24 percent
of children adopted in |ess than 24
nont hs, and pointed out that 81 percent
are in the systemfor 2 years before
they are pl aced. He terned that
troubling and asked why it takes so
long. M. Kennai agreed that this
statistic is going in the wong
direction and is troubling. She
related that there are a variety of
reasons for this; not enough judges to
hear all of the cases, not enough

House Fi nance Committee 4 01/27/05 1:42 P. M




attorneys to take the cases, too mnmuch
subst ance abuse by parents, and

enphasi zed that better training is
needed. She reflected that there are
also a ot of pieces outside of OCS
that are barriers, such as hearings not
scheduled in a tinely matter and the

| ack of services.

2:34: 09 PM

Co- Chair Meyer

Asked if there is a shortage of parents
who want to adopt children. M. Kenna
referenced Wednesday’s Child, a new
program She pointed out that parents
want to adopt young, healthy babi es,

whi ch are not typical foster children
clientele. Representative Myer

i nqui red about inproved services from
frontline workers, and whether 5-to-1
is the correct ratio of workers to

adm nistrators. M. Kennai replied
that supervisors don’'t always have tine
to supervise and nore are needed. She
clarified that a major retention factor
is lack of supervision or poor
supervision. Wrkload is also an

i ssue, she added.

1 07

PM

Co- Chair Meyer

Wondered if high turnover rate is a
factor in the current 18 vacanci es.
Ms. Kennai reported that they are not
| ong-term vacanci es and are due to
retirenent or pronotion.

118

PM

Co- Chair Meyer

Inquired if turnover rate in Alaska is
hi gher than in other states. M.
Kennai replied that turnover rate in
Al aska is currently at 20.2 percent,
and it varies widely fromstate to
state.

1 28

PM

Representati ve
Joul e

Wndered if the state is too quick to
term nate parental rights. M. Kenna
responded that sonmetinmes it is too
qui ck and sonetines it is too slow
She acknow edged that there are often
not enough services around the state
and nore training is needed.

102

PM

Representati ve
Joul e

Asked if there is cross-cultura
training, given the high rate of Al aska
Native. M. Kennai acknow edged the
need for nore training, although there
has been sone in Juneau recently.

2:45:36 PM | Representative |[Suggested that tribes needed to be
Joul e i nvol ved in the adoption process. M.
Kennai said that tribes are being used
as a resource.
2:46:50 PM |[Vice-Chair Asked how many foster parents are

House Fi nance Committee

5 01/27/05 1:42 P. M




Stoltze

related to the foster children in their
care. M. Kennai reported that there
are two types of relative hones,

| icensed foster hones and public

assi stance honmes. As of Septenber

2004, 600 children, or 31 percent, were
in arelative s hone. She pointed out
that al nost 59 percent of foster
children are rel eased back to their
parents.

2:49:15 PM | Representative |[Asked what percent of foster children
Weyhr auch have fetal alcohol syndrone. M.
Kennai said she did not know, but that
nost children are tested and nmay then
be tracked for services.
2:50:59 PM | Co-Chair Asked when ORCA was started. M.
Chenaul t Kennai replied Sept. 7, 2004.
2:51:17 PM | Representative |[lnquired if OCS is doing anything that
Kel l'y | eans in the direction of recognizing
tribal governnent or sovereignty. M.
Ms. Kennai replied that Barrow and
Chevak, the two tribes that have
petitioned the federal governnent for
jurisdiction over child wel fare cases,
have both asked OCS to partner with
themin concurrent jurisdiction.
2:54:49 PM | JOANNE Rel ated that sovereignty is not an area
G BBENS, that much thought has been given to.
PROGRAM She acknow edged that tribal court
ADM NI STRATOR, |jurisdiction could happen, based on a
OFFI CE OF petition by the tribe to the courts.
CHI LDREN S She stated that she did not know how
SERVI CES, that situation would fit into the big
DEPARTMENT OF picture. Representative Kelly
HEALTH AND requested nore infornmation.
SOCI AL
SERVI CES

ADJ OURNVENT
The neeting was adjourned at 2:57 PM

House Fi nance Committee

6 01/27/05 1:42 P. M




